
 
 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Minutes of the meeting of November 12, 2009 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  

Christy Watt (Chairperson) 
Bill Stobart 

    Pat Duncan       
    Bill Dickey  
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Jeff Wilbert, Interim Director of Parks and Recreation  
    Tammy Edge, Operations Manager  
    Kim Vogel, Recreation Superintendent  
     
Pittsburg Parks and Recreation Advisory Board met on Thursday, November 12, 2009 
at 4:00 pm in Lincoln Center.  Christy Watt called the meeting to order with 4 members 
present.  The September minutes were approved by everyone.   
 
Old Business       
 
Review OK Kid’s Day 
Kim said that OK Kid’s Day had to be postponed until October due to the rainy weather 
in May.  When the event is held in May there is a class from PSU that helps organize 
the events for the day and since it had to be postponed until fall there were only a few 
PSU students that could help.  The ones that were able to help did a great job.  The 
event ran from 8am until noon and there were games, bounce houses, canoeing, and a 
visit from the Pittsburg Fire Dept., fishing, giveaways & a hot dog lunch.  Everyone had 
a good time even though the weather was cold.         
 
Review Halloween Window Painting 
This year’s numbers were down from 2008 but everyone that did sign up was glad it 
was inside due to the rainy weather.  Kim and Jeff said that they would discuss having 
the event free of charge next year to everyone that pre-registers in the office.  The fee 
right now is $2.50 per paper. Kim said that there should be plenty of supplies but was 
not sure how long they would be able to use the old National Guard Armory building.  
The City does have it now but who knows what will become of it by next year.  Kim also 
said that she might look into changing the time of the event to later in the afternoon so 
that parent’s could bring the kid’s after they get off work.  Pat Duncan wanted to know if 
we sent the information out to the surrounding schools art teachers.  Kim said that we 
send the information out to the schools and then the kid’s take the information home to 
their parents.  Pat just thought maybe if the actual art teachers got involved there would 
be more participation.     
 
 



Review Spook-tacular  
Kim told the board that there were about 250 kids and adults that came through the 
event on Thursday, Oct. 28th.  There is a costume contest, games, haunted houses, 
magician, bounce house, arts & crafts and then treat bags given away.  Kim said that 
there is so much going on that she might not have the magician next year.  Kim said 
that maybe next year we would make the event free or just charge the kids and not the 
adults.  Right now everyone pays $2.00 to enter.     
 
Review work @ 23rd Street Bike Park 
Jeff told the board that a construction class from PSU has started building a small 
shelter that will house information on the bike park.  If the City would have done the 
construction along with the cost of material it would have cost approximately $4900.00 
but since PSU is doing the construction the City only had to pay about $1000.00 for 
material.  The shelter will have a map of the park and will have a space for flyers and 
other information.  Jeff said that PSU has really been interested in the park and plans 
on coming up with master plans for parking, restrooms, shelter houses and even a 
walking trail.  They will also be involved in the plans on where the future home of the 
skate park will go.  John Harrison and Ron Light presented their updated plans for 
added jumps to the commissioners and they approved the plans but the City attorney 
would like the City insurance company to review the plans to see if any added insurance 
would be needed or if the existing plan would cover the liability of the added jumps.      
 
Hiking and Biking Trail 
Jeff also gave the board an update on the hiking and biking trail.  He said that Pepsi 
donated the south part of their property on Broadway for the use of the trail.  He said 
that will be the entrance to the trail and that Pittsburg Beautiful is working on a design 
for the entrance.  He said that there is also discussion of putting benches every so often 
so walkers, runners and bikers could rest if needed.  Mr. Stobart suggested putting one 
of the benches near Rotary Park on 4th Street.  His thought was that this could maybe 
cut down on some vandalism in the park.  One of the board members asked if there 
would be lighting on the trial and Jeff said there would be no lighting at this time.     
 
New Business 
 
Christmas Parade 
Tammy told the board that we currently have about 35 entries and would hopefully get 
more.  Everyone usually waits until the last minute so we are sure there will more 
entries coming.  There are only 2 bands so far, Pitt State and Southeast High School.  
Christy said that if we needed help she would probably be able to assist us.   
 
Increase in RV Park Fees      
Tammy Nagel received some information on area RV Parks and their fees.  Jeff told the 
board that he would like to see one fee instead of the existing two fees that we know 
have.  So the proposal is to raise the fee from $12.00 for 7 days and $14.00 per day 
after that to one $15.00 per day rate.  The board agreed so it will be put before the City 
Commission on Nov. 24th for approval.  Jeff said that he was also looking into making 
changes to the Mt. Olive fees.  He told the board that these have not been changed in 
quit a few years and comparing our prices to other cemeteries our prices are low.  The 



board members asked Jeff to make the changes he thought was needed and to let them 
know by e-mail if he needed more assistance.   
 
Advisory Board Terms 
Christy Watt will have her first term come to an end on December 31, 2009.  Jeff asked 
if she would be interested in serving a second term and she said she would be glad to 
serve a second term on the board.  Jeff told her that it would go before the City 
Commission on November 24th for approval.  
 
Water Damage to Jaycee Ballpark  
With the last heavy rain a lot of the ball field ended up under water.  It did not make it 
into the infield but there was damage that needed to be repaired down the right field 
line.  We are trying to make adjustments to the outside of the wall but there is only so 
much that we can do to keep the water from entering.  We cannot make changes that 
would put the flood water on the rest of the neighborhood.  Christy said that she thought 
the blacktop that was added to the entrance in right field looked nice.  Jeff said that 
there were a few other changes that were being done.  Toby has laid carpet on the 
batting cages down the left field line and then the department will be remodeling one of 
the buildings down the right field line so that the umpires will have a place to change 
clothing and cool off.       
 
Jeff wanted the board to know that Matt Wilbert and Steve Radell had written a letter to 
the Parks Department requesting that the ball diamond at Deramus be named after a 
friend of theirs, Travis Newton, which had passed away.  The letter said that they felt 
this would be something they could do in his honor since Travis, with all of his health 
issues, never gave up and kept playing baseball.  The board unanimously agreed that if 
they wanted to do something in memory of Travis and his accomplishments that he was 
certainly worthy of such recognition.  After much discussion, the board was in 
agreement that adding his name to the park could have the possibility of creating 
situations that would be difficult to control in the future.  It was expressed that there are 
others in our community who could present a very worthy case for the renaming of other 
fields.  They did suggest that maybe they could have a yearly tournament in his honor 
or they could place a plaque or plant a tree in his honor near the ball field.  Jeff said that 
he would send a letter to Matt and Steve explaining the  board’s feelings on the request.  
One of the board members asked if there was any kind of ordinance or rulings on 
dedications.  Jeff said he did not know but would look into it.         
 
With no further discussion the meeting was adjourned at 5:03pm and the next meeting 
will be scheduled for January 14, 2010 at 4:00 pm.                  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
Tammy Edge  
 
 
 
  


